Dr. Brian Dodd, Director

Radiation Center

Oregon State University
100 Radiation Center
Corvallis, Oregon 97331-5903

July 10, 1997

SUBJECT: OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY TRIGA REACTOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN

(TAC NO. M37899)

Dear Dr. Dodd:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated January 15, 1997, which
transmitted changes to the Oregon State University TRIGA Reactor (OSTR)
Emergency Response Plan submitted under the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(q).

Based on your determination that the changes do not decrease the effectiveness
of your emergency plan, and that it continues to meet the requirements of

Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50, NRC approval is not required.

Our preliminary

review of these changes indicates them to be in accordance with 10 CFR
50.54(q). Implementation of these changes will be subject to inspection to
confirm that they did not decrease the effectiveness of your emergency plan.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission’s regulations, a copy of

this letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

questions, please contact me at (301) 415-1127.
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Sincerely,

Original signed by:
Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager
Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning

Project Directorate
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Dr. Brian Dodd, Director
Radiation Center

Oregon State University

100 Radiation Center
Corvallis, Oregon 97331-5903

SUBJECT: OREGON STATE UNIVERSITY TRIGA REACTOR EMERGENCY RESPONSE PLAN
(TAC NO. M97899)

Dear Dr. Dodd:

This letter acknowledges receipt of your letter dated January 15, 1997, which
transmitted changes to the Oregon State University TRIGA Reactor (OSTR)
Emergency Response Plan submitted under the provisions of 10 CFR 50.54(q).

Based on your determination that the changes do not decrease the effectiveness
of your emergency plan, and that it continues to meet the requirements of
Appendix E to 1f CFR Part 50, NRC approval is not required. Our preliminary
review of these changes indicates them to be in accordance with 10 CFR
50.54(q). Implementation of these changes will be subject to inspection to
confirm that they did not decrease the effectiveness of your emergency plan.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the Commission’s regulations, a copy of
this letter will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room. If you have any
questions, please contact me at (301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,

c’ﬁ/\,\ \__\/\_—‘M-\({A\ €t

Alexander Adams, Jr., Senior Project Manager
4 I\ Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
) Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Oregon State University

cc:

Mayor of the City of Corvallis
Corvallis, Oregon 97331

M. W. Alsworth

Oregon Department of Energy
625 Marion Street, N.E.
Salem, Oregon 97310
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